
harch 20, 1991

Mr. William H. Rasin
Director, Technical Divisien
F clear Management and

Resources Council
3Jite 300
1775 Eye Street, W.
Washington, D.C. 20006-2496

Dear Mr. Rasin:

Thank you for your letter of January 7,1991, that forwarded the NUMARC report
on industry actions to identify and scgregate suspect nolded case circuit
breakers designated for non-safety-related applicatiers. We have noted that
future purchases of non-safety.related molded _ case circuit breakers will only
incluce new circuit breakers and, to the extent possible, traceable to the
breaker manufacturer. For breakers that ere not traceable to the manufacturer,
we assume that special attcntion will be given those during receipt inspection.
We intend to review how utilities are procuring molded _ case circuit breakers,
both safety-related and non-safety-related, during future procurement
assessments and inspections.

The safety-related nolded-case circuit breaker issue, Bulletin 88-10,
" Nonconforming Molded-Case Circuit Breakers *, is still open at a nuni>cr of
licensees. The information contained in your report may be helpful in our
closing the issue for safety-related molded. case circuit breakers. However,
there are two statements in Appendix C of ycur report that could be interpreted
as deviating from the requested actions of Bulletin 88 10. Any utility
deviating from the actions of Bulletin 88_10 should be reminded that these
deviations should be brought to the attention of the NPC in the Bulletin
response.

We expect to complete our reviews of the utilities' responses to Bulletin
88-10 by the end of calendar year 1991. At this time we do not see the need
for a meeting; but if that changes, we will be in contact with you.

Sincerely,

Original signed by J. E. Richardson
for Villiam T. Russell, Associate Director

for Inspection and Technical Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
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March 20, 1991

r;. William H. Rasin

Director, Technical Division
Nuclear Management and ,

Resources Council '

Suite 300
- 1776 Eye Street, NW.
Washington, D.C. 20006-2456

;

Dear Mr. Rasin:

Thank you for your letter of January 7,1991, that forwarded the NUMARC report !
on industry actions to identify and segregate suspect molded-case circuit
breakers designated for non-safety-related applications. We have noted that ;
future purchases of non-safety-related molded-case circuit breakers will only
include new circuit breakers and to the extent possible, traceable to the in

breaker manufacturer. For breakers that are not traceable to the manufacturer,
we assume that special attention will be given those during receipt inspection. ;

We intend to review how utilities are procuring molded-case circuit breakers, "

both safety-related and non-safety-related, during future procurement I

assessments and inspections.

The safety-related molded-case circuit breaker issue, Bulletin 88-10,
" Nonconforming Molded-Case Circuit Breakers", is still open at a number of
licensees. The information contained in your report may be helpful in our
closing the issue for safety-related molded-case circuit breakers. However,
there.are two statements in Appendix C of your report that could be interpreted

'as deviating from the' requested actions of Bulletin 88-10. Any utility
deviating from the actions of Bulletin 88-10 should be reminded that these
devictions should be brought to the attention of the NRC in the Bulletin
response.

We expect to complete our reviews of the utilities' responses to Bulletin "

88-10 by the end of calendar year 1991. At this time we do not see the need
for a meeting; but if that changes, we will be in contact with you.

| Sincerely,
'

!

J Wi/%)f/-
-

! - 111am T. Russell, Associate Director
I for Inspection and Technical Assessment >

Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

|
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NUCLEAR MANAGEMENT AND RESOURCES COUNCIL

4776 Em Steet N W Sude 330 * wonogton DC 2000o 2476 ,

(202) 6724280

:
!

January 7, 1991

Mr. William T. Russell !
Associate Director for

iInspection & Technology Assessment
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
Mail Stop 12 G18 '

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission ;
Washington, M 20555

!

SUBJECT: NUMARC 90-14, Summary of the NUMARC Initiative to Address !
'

Substandard Non-Safety-Related Molded Case Circuit Breakers !
!

Dear Mr. Russell:

This letter transmits to you, for information, the subject NUMARC report ;

that contains an assessment of industry actions to identify and segregate
suspect molded case circuit breakers (MCCBs) in service or inventory i
designated for safety-related applications. The enclosed report also includes
our summary assessment of NRC Bulletin 88-10, " Nonconforming MCCBs." Copies '

of this report have been distributed to all NUMARC Members and Participants.
f

We conclude in the report that concerns regarding substandard MCCBs have i
been comprehensively resolved through industry actions in response to Bulletin !

88-10 and the NUMARC MCCB Initiative that was approved at the November 17, '

1988, Board of Directors meeting. Accordingly, we believe the industry
actions' provide a reasonable basis for closure of this issue.

,

!

We will be happy to meet with you and your staff at your convenience to |

discuss this report and its conclusions. Please contact me directly or Alex
Marion of the NUMARC staff to arrange a meeting. j

Sincerely,'

k' yy,k:;N7 ;

Willia:- H. Rasin [
'

Director, Technical Division !

'
WHR/1jw

cc: Frank Miraglia, NRR !
:

|

!
i

s

. - . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . - _ _ _ _ _


